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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August

The Trustees present their annual report together with the financial statements and auditor’s report of the charitable
company for the period from 1% September 2020 to 31** August 2021. The annual report serves the purposes of
both a Trustees’ report, and a Directors’ report under company law.

The Trust operates an Academy for pupils aged 11 to 16 serving a catchment area in North Devon. It has a pupil
capacity of 750 and had a roll of 752 in the school census on 7% October 2021.

Structure, governance and management

Constitution

The Academy Trust is a company limited by guarantee and an exempt charity. The charitable company’s
memorandum and articles of association are the primary governing documents of the Academy Trust. The
Trustees of Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust are also the Directors of the charitable
company for the purposes of company law. The charitable company is known as Braunton Academy.

Details of the Trustees who served during the year, and to the date these accounts are approved are included in
the Reference and Administrative Details on page 1.

Members’ liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the charitable company in the
event of it being wound up while they are a member, or within one year after they cease to be a member, such
amount as may be required, not exceeding £10, for the debts and liabilities contracted before they ceased to be a
member.

Trustees’ indemnities

" The Academy Trust through its Articles has indemnified its Trustees to the fullest extent permissible by law.

During the period the Academy Trust also purchased and maintained liability insurance for its Trustees.

Method of recruitment and appointment or election of Trustees

The Academy’s Governing Body comprises the Principal, 5 Parent Governors, up to 5 Staff Governors (providing
that the total number of Governors, including the Principal, who are employees of the Academy Trust, does not
exceed one third of the total number of Governors) and up to 5 Community Governors.

The Academy Trust shall have the following Governors as set out in its Articles of Association and funding
agreement:

e up to 14 Governors in total (3 of whom are currently Trust members).

e up to 5 Parent Governors who are elected by [Parents of registered pupils at the Academy].

e up to 3 staff Governors appointed by [Staff of the Academy] (one of which is the Principal)

e up to 5 Community Governors who are appointed by [the Governing Body].

Governors are appointed for a four year period, except that this time limit does not apply to the Principal or
Members of the Board of Trust. Subject to remaining eligible to be a particular type of Governor, any Governor
can be re-appointed or re-elected.

When appointing new Community Governors, the Board will give consideration to the skills and experience mix
of existing Governors in order to ensure that the Board has the necessary skills to contribute fully to the Academy’s
development. Staff and Parent Governors are recruited through an election process (see above).
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August

Policies and procedure, including Safeguarding protocols adopted for the induction and training of
Trustees

The training and induction provided for new Governors will depend upon their existing experience but would
always include a tour of the Academy and a chance to meet staff and pupils. All Governors are provided with
copies of policies, procedures, minutes, accounts, budgets, plans and other documents that they will need to
undertake their role as Governors. As there are normally only two or three new Governors a year, induction tends
to be done informally and is tailored specifically to the individual. Advantage is taken of specific courses offered
by the Local Authority and other bodies.
1. All new governors are required to attend New Governor Training through LDP Governor Support.
2. All new governors are required to attend a full round of Portfolio and Full Governing Body meetings to
familiarise themselves with the procedures of the Governing Body.
3. All new Governors receive a comprehensive Induction pack of past minutes and further appropriate
information to enable them to become effective governors.
4. All new governors are subject to process of Enhanced DBS checks and GDPR awareness training.

Organisational structure

The Full Governing Body meets twice each term. The Board establishes an overall framework for the governance
of the Academy and determines membership, terms of reference and procedures of Portfolio groups. It receives
reports including policies from its Portfolio Groups for ratification. It monitors the activities of the Portfolio
Groups through the reports of their meetings. The Board may from time to time establish Working Groups to
perform specific tasks over a limited timescale.

The Portfolio Groups include:
o Finance, Estate and Audit, including security and health and safety matters.
o Leadership, Management and risk, including Staff resourcing.
o Quality of Education, which includes Student Progress, Teaching, Learning, Assessment &
Outcomes
o Behaviour, Attitudes & Personal Development (including safeguarding),

These Groups meet twice per term to monitor, evaluate and review Academy policy, practice and performance in
relation to curriculum planning, communications, target setting and assessment and all pastoral issues.

The following decisions are reserved to the Board of Governors; to consider any proposals for changes to the
status of constitution of the Academy and its governing body portfolio structure, to appoint or remove the
Chairman and/or Vice Chairman, to appoint the Principal and Company Secretary, to approve the capital
expenditure plan, school improvement plan and budget.

The Governors are responsible for setting general financial policy, adopting an annual plan and budget, approving
the statutory accounts, monitoring the Academy by the use of budgets and other data, and making major decisions
about the direction of the Academy, capital expenditure and staff appointments.

The Trustees and Board of Governors have devolved responsibility for day to day management of the Academy
to the Principal and Senior Leadership Team (SLT). The SLT comprises the Principal, Deputy Head teacher,
Assistant Head teacher, Director of ALN, Aspire Leader, KS3 & KS4 Raising Standard Leaders, and includes the
Business Manager, Safeguarding Manager and the H.R./Admin Systems Manager. The SLT implement the
policies laid down by the Governors and report back to them on performance.

The Academy has a leadership structure which consists of the Governors and the Senior Leadership Team. The

" aim of the leadership structure is to devolve responsibility and encourage involvement in decision making at all
levels. The Principal is the Accounting Officer.
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August

Arrangements for setting pay and remuneration of key management personnel

The Academy uses the Teachers’ Pay and Conditions Book when setting pay for all teaching staff. The Academy
uses ‘BlueSky’ to record CPD training, and Lesson Observations for teachers. During 2020-21 staff were subject
to reviews, however some elements of the observation process was not possible due to Covid 19 restrictions. The
Senior Leader responsible for the reviews liaises with the Head of Department, who line manages the teacher.
The Academy works with the School Pay Policy in determining whether a member of staff has met their targets
and had successful lesson observations, before pay decisions are made.

The Leadership and Management Portfolio Group of the Governing Body have delegated powers to agree and
ratify pay decisions for staff, following discussions and recommendations by the Senior Leadership Team and

evidence to support these recommendations.

The Principal’s, Headteacher Performance Management (HTPM) / Pay review is undertaken by the Leadership
and Management Portfolio Group in conjunction with the School Improvement Partner annually.

Trade union facility time

Under the provisions of the Trade Union (Faculty Time Publication Requirements) Regulations 2017, Braunton
Academy can confirm the following in respect to Schedule 2 of the Regulations

Relevant union officials

Number of employees who were relevant union | Full-time equivalent employee number
officials during the relevant period

Nil

Percentage of time spent on facility time

Percentage of time Number of employees

0% Nil

1% to 50% Nil

51% to 99% Nil

100% Nil
Percentage of pay bill spend on facility time

Total cost of facility time ' Nil

Total pay bill Nil

Percentage of the total pay bill spend on facility time Nil
Paid trade union activities

Time spent on paid trade union activities as a Nil

percentage of total paid facility time hours

Related Parties and other Connected Charities and Organisations
The Academy has always maintained strong collaborative links with its five partner primary schools, which form

the Local Learning Community; this mutually supportive relationship has since September 2019 been further
strengthened with the formation of the co-operative Trust, called the ‘Braunton Learning Community Trust’. The
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August

establishment of a more formal partnership which ensures engagement and commitment of all schools into
supporting transition and other learning partnership initiatives for the benefit of the students and their parent/carers
within the group.

In addition, Braunton Academy has close informal partnerships with local Colleges, secondary schools, special
schools and behavioural support units in the North Devon Area. More formal relationships are undertaken with
the other North Devon secondary school through The North Devon Academic Board (NORDAB). The Academy
also works closely with the Dartmoor Teaching School Alliance (DTSA), and the North Devon Teaching School
Alliance (NDTSA). None of these partnerships or collaborations can either control or significantly influence the
decisions and operations of Braunton Academy Trust.

There is a Parent Teacher Association called the ‘Braunton Academy Parent Partnership’ which raises funds for
the sole benefit of Braunton Academy.

Objectives and aims

The principle objective and activity of Braunton Academy is to advance, for the public benefit, education in the
United Kingdom, in particular by establishing, maintaining, managing and developing a school that offers a broad
range of curriculum for students of different abilities in the 11-16 age range.

The principle objective and activity of the Charitable Company is the operation of Braunton Academy to provide
free education and care for students of different abilities between the ages of 11 and 16.
Braunton Academy’s vision for all is clearly shared in the Academy Prospectus, stating:

“By the time our students are ready to leave us, we want them all to reach their full academic potential
and to be successful independent learners who can look forward to enjoy a fulfilling, prosperous and
healthy life. In addition, we want our young people to play an active part in making our world a more
peaceful, equitable and sustainable place.

Braunton Academy is committed to providing high quality, innovative learning experiences through an
exciting and innovative curriculum.”

The strap-line for Braunton Academy is ‘Aspire & Achieve’: encouraging each student to realise his or her full
academic, creative and physical potential and to develop positive social and moral values. The Academy is a
community in which all young people can flourish supported by some outstanding, well-trained staff and some
well informed and fully engaged parents.

The specific aims of Braunton Academy during the period ended 31 August 2021 are summarised below:

to continue to raise the standard of educational attainment and achievement of all students;

e to provide a broad and balanced curriculum, including a good range extra-curricular activities before and after
core school time;

o to develop students as effective, independent life-long leamers;

e to continue to develop all of the staff so they can deliver the best learning experiences to our students in a safe
and pleasant learning environment; '

e to develop the Academy site, its resources and facilities, so that it enables students to achieve their full
potential;

s to ensure that every student enjoys the same high quality education in terms of resourcing, tuition and care;

e to improve the effectiveness of the Academy by keeping the curriculum and organisational structure under

continual review;

to ensure best value for the funds expended;

to develop greater coherence, clarity and effectiveness in school systems;

to comply with all appropriate statutory safeguarding, health and safety and curriculum requirements;

to maintain close links with the local community and local businesses;
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August

e to continue to develop strong and reciprocal national and international, school links;
e to develop the Academy’s capacity to lead and manage change, and

to conduct the Academy’s business in accordance with the highest standards of integrity, probity and openness.
Objectives, strategies and activities

Detailed strategies for the year are contained in the Academy Development Plan 2020/21: which is available from
the Academy website. Improvement focuses identified for this year included:

o Continued development of systems for tracking, monitoring student attainment and targeted intervention
strategies to support underperforming students and student premium cohorts, which include 4Matrix.

e Development of the quality of teaching and learning through an innovative training programme and
paired lesson observations to share best practice with the wider staff.

e Continuing to develop leadership capacity and quality at all levels in the organisation through
engagement in externally provided programmes, internships and coaching.

e Developing our whole Academy CPD, performance management and strategic leadership through the
use of ‘BlueSky’.

e  Continuing the development of a series of school site improvement

o CIF submissions using the expertise of David Wilson Partnership who are local experts with a
strong track record.

o Salix Loan application to upgrade all lighting to LED.

o Replacement and upgrade of the school 3G pitch and fencing.

e Develop independent learning by working with staff, parents and students to embed the new Independent
Learning Programme/Period and Home Learning policy and change the way home learning can be
delivered and facilitated.

e Develop strategic governance through training, seeking best practice in other schools and the continued
development of our portfolio model.

e To continue to market the Academy as ‘the school of first choice’ (including those who have traditionally
considered the independent sector) for children in the wider Braunton catchment area, and beyond.

s To continue to be an ‘inside-outward’ looking school — prepared to embrace the widest and most
effective styles of teaching and learning, whilst maintaining and developing educational practices
recognised to be specifically appropriate for our students and their community. This will be achieved
through training and sharing of good practice with colleagues, other outstanding schools and
practitioners.

e To consider and engage with the newly emerging structures of school partnerships (in particular the
development of Teaching School Alliances).

e Asarural school in a relatively remote area of the country, the Academy will target renewed International
Schools Accredited status and continue with its enhanced programme of international visits and work,
opening students’ eyes and minds to the global nature of the world they are entering as young adults.

e  Aspire to being an ‘Outstanding’ school.

However, the impact of COVID-19 (Coronavirus) on the education sector during the year was significant. With
periods of shutdowns and year group ‘bubbles’ having to self-isolate. Throughout these periods the Academy
continued to provide places for students of key workers and those with Education, Health and Care Plans (EHCPs).

This disruption to the education of students, and the requirement for many staff to work from home, has meant
that the operational priorities for 2020-21 had to be adapted during the academic year. The focus quickly shifted
to ensuing that students were well supported in their emotional health and wellbeing, as well as academic studies.
Great efforts were made to ensure that there was regular contact with students and families by those in pastoral
roles in the school e.g. Form Tutors, Pastoral Support Workers, and Heads of Years. There was also an emphasis
placed on the effective delivery of remote education for those that were unable to attend school in person. A
significant amount of time was also invested in providing examination boards with Teacher Assessment Grades.
These were the grades that student were most likely to have achieved if they had sat the examinations and took
into account a range of evidence including classwork, homework, mock exam results etc. The school followed the
Ofqual published guidance on this process in order to ensure that the process was applied fairly, and without bias
or discrimination, for students at this school

Page 7



Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August

Public benefit

The Academy provides educational services to all children in the local area. The Trustees confirm that they have
complied with the duty in Section 4 of the Charities Act 2006 to have due regard to the public benefit guidance
provided by the Charity Commission.

Braunton Academy aims to advance, for the public benefit, education in Braunton and the surrounding area. As
an Academy, the school has a duty to engage with and support other schools, which takes place through the various
vehicles of the Braunton Learning Community Trust, NORDAB, DTSA and NDTSA. We support schools through
sharing experiences, advice and providing support and guidance from the Academy’s fully qualified staff and the
occasional provision of outreach work. The Academy offers the use of its specialist facilities to enhance the
learning opportunities for all its partner Primary Schools.

Strategic Report
Achievements and performance

Teacher-assessed Exam results 2021 (August 2021 unvalidated)

Standard Pass in English & Maths (9-4) 78%

Strong Pass in English & Maths (9-5) 53%

Progress 8 Score 0.38 Based on 2019 Validated Estimates
Attainment 8 Score 52.02

Entered for EBACC 32.89%

Achieving EBACC 25.66% Standard, 19.74% Strong

Other outcomes from Braunton Academy during 2020/21

Braunton Academy had an attendance of 98.30%.
Braunton Academy is at full capacity with 745 of students on roll.
Although the Academy was unsuccessful with two CIF bid applications to the DfE, for the replacement
of roofs for the Technology/Science block and Sports Hall, the school was able to make the following
improvements to the site.
o Commenced work on the replacement of the 3G Pitch and fencing.
o Awarded Salix loan, which enabled the whole school to be upgraded to LED lighting.
o Invested in two outdoor shelters.
o Installed a ‘Snack Shack’ to provide an alternative outlet to serve food for students.
e In addition, the school were successful during the year in obtaining grants/Funding from
o Braunton Academy Parent Partnership - Just Giving campaign which enabled the Academy to
invest in laptops to support home learning.
o Fullabrook — awarded a Covid 19 grant, which enabled the Academy to invest in laptops to
support home learning.

Going concern

After making appropriate enquiries, the Board of Trustees has a reasonable expectation that the Academy Trust
has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future. For this reason, it continues
to adopt the going concern basis in preparing the financial statements. Further details regarding the adoption of
the going concern basis can be found in the Statement of Accounting Policies.
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August

Financial review

Despite the impact of Covid 19, the continued financial uncertainty and turbulence in government funding, years
of real terms cuts to school funding and a funding formula that disadvantages schools with a similar profile to
Braunton Academy, the Trustees are content that the Academy is in a strong financial position due to a culture
and history of prudent financial management and governance. The Trustees remain committed to ensuring that
any funds expended, will impact positively on the teaching and learning of our students.

Restricted funds:

Over this reporting period, the Academy Trust received a General Annual Grant of £3,881k (including the
Teachers’ Pay and Pension Grants) which is the core funding for the school’s objectives. The Academy spent
£3,675k on the primary educational operational expenditure together with a transfer of £158k from GAG.

The transfer of funds included £76k to cover the catering deficit which was significantly impacted by Covid 19
with a notable reduction in income generated, due to periods of the school being in shutdown, and year group
‘bubbles’ having to self-isolate at home. £79k to cover the cost of LED lighting installation and £3k to the Tennis
and Athletic track sinking funds to support future works.

Overall the Academy is carrying forward an increase in the GAG balance of £48k through to the next period. This
was direct impact of Covid 19, as the Academy had a reduction in costs budgeted in areas such as utilities, building
maintenance, Exams and external vocational providers.

With the requirement of students to complete home learning, the Academy received a grant of £8k from
Fullabrook, a local CIC, and £7k from Braunton Academy Parent Partnership to purchase additional laptops to
support our students.

With the 3G pitch coming to end of its life, the Academy awarded a contract to Charles Lawrence for the
replacement of the carpet and enhanced fencing at a cost of £186k. The enhanced fencing was required to protect
the 3G Pitch in addition to preventing access to school facilities, which are situated behind this facility. Due to
the impact of Covid 19 and Brexit, the works was 20% complete at the financial year end. The cost of the work
being covered by the 3G Pitch sinking fund of £105k, grants awarded from two local charities, Fullabrook £20k
and Vivienne Moon £15k, £5k from Braunton Football Club, with the remaining funds to be covered by the school
funds (40k).

Restricted Fixed Asset Funds:

During the period, the school has seen significant investment in Capital projects both through investment directly
from the school and devolved capital funds with additions of over £200k.

During the year, it was noted that there had been a miss-classification of land and buildings at the time of
academisation. The impact of this is that depreciation has been understated each year since 2012. This has been
corrected during the current year by way of prior year adjustment to the accounts. The impact on the restricted
fixed asset fund is a reduction of £862,389 to the book value of assets held as at 31 August 2021. There is no
impact on the other funds of the Academy: restricted and unrestricted funds remain unchanged.

Unrestricted funds:

The Academy trust brought forward an Unrestricted Fund balance of £426k. During the reporting period incoming
resources associated with Canteen Income, Traded activities and donations amounted to £85k and the cost of
generating such income was £150k. Catering Income and Lettings being significantly being impacted by Covid
19.

Reserves policy

The Governors annually review the reserve levels of the Academy. This review encompasses the nature of income
and expenditure streams, the need to match income with commitments and the nature of reserves. The Governors
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Trustees’ Report for the Year Ended 31 August

take into consideration the future plans of the Academy, the uncertainty over future income streams and other key
risks identified during the risk review.

The Governors have determined that the appropriate level of free cash reserves should be approximately £300,000.
The reason for this is to provide sufficient working capital to cover delays between spending and receipt of grants
and to provide a cushion to deal with unexpected emergencies such as urgent maintenance.

At 31*t August 2021 the Academy had £438k of unrestricted free reserves and also £287k of restricted General
Annual Grant which is available to spend on Educational activities. Other restricted reserves are detailed in note
16 to the financial statements.

Investment policy

All funds surplus to immediate requirements are invested to optimal effect. Where cash flows allows, sums may
be invested on deposits for extended periods.

Governors are committed to ensuring that all funds under the control are managed in such a way as to maximise
return whilst minimising risk.

Principal risks and uncertainties
The principle risks and uncertainties facing the Academy are as follows:

Financial — the Academy has considerable reliance on continued Government funding through the ESFA. In the
last year £4,160k (94.13%) of the Academy’s incoming resources were ultimately Government funded and whilst
this level is expected to continue, there is no assurance that Government policy or practice will remain the same
or that public funding will continue at the same levels or on the same terms.

Failure in governance and/or management — the risk in this area arises from potential failure to effectively
manage the Academy’s finances, internal controls, compliance with regulations and legislation, statutory returns,
etc. The Governors continue to review and ensure that appropriate measures are in place to mitigate these risks.

Reputational — the continuing success of the Academy is dependent on continuing to attract students in sufficient
numbers by maintaining the highest educational standards. To mitigate this risk, Governors ensure that student
success and achievement are closely monitored and reviewed. In addition a positive Academy marketing strategy
has been developed to maximise intake with KS3 & KS4 now at PAN or above, with a ‘waiting list’.

Safeguarding and child protection — the Governors continue to ensure that the highest standards are maintained
in the areas of selection and monitoring of staff, the operation of Safeguarding/ Child Protection policies and
procedures, health & safety and discipline.

Staffing — the success of the Academy is reliant on the quality of its staff and the Governors monitor and review
policies and procedures to ensure continued development and training of staff as well as ensuring there is clear
succession planning.

Fraud and mismanagement of funds — The Academy has appointed an Internal Auditor to carry out checks on
financial systems and records as required by the Academy Financial Handbook. All finance staff receive training
to keep them up to date with financial practice requirements and develop their skills in this area.

Covid-19 — was an event during 2020-21 which was not predicted. It is a situation which the Academy has had to

adapt its learning and operating procedures to enable the school to provide the best possible outcomes for students,
whilst ensuring students and staff are kept safe. This has been achieved through the implementation of Covid19
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Risk Assessment and adhering to updated Government guidelines, and constantly reviewing internal procedures
and processes, and working closely with the Governing body.

The Finance, Estate & Audit Portfolio Group meets twice a term to examine the financial health of the Academy.
They review performance against budgets and overall expenditure by means of regular update reports. The
Governors also regularly review cash flow forecasts and ensure sufficient funds are held to cover all known and
anticipated commitments.

At the year end, the Academy had no significant liabilities arising from trade creditors or debtors where there
would be a significant effect on liquidity.

The Governing Body recognises that the defined benefit scheme deficit (Local Government Pension Scheme),
which is set out in Note 25 to the financial statements, represents a significant potential liability. However the
Governors consider that the Academy is able to meet its known annual contribution commitments for the
foreseeable future.

Fundraising

Under Provisions of the Charities (Protection & Social Investment) Act 2016, Braunton Academy have adopted
a Fundraising Policy to cover the areas included within section 13 of the Act.

Plans for future periods

Braunton Academy will continue to strive to provide outstanding learning opportunities that cater for all learners’
needs in an effort to improve the overall achievement and progress of all students to their fullest potential. The
Academy will continue to further develop and consolidate its good educational practices, as identified by
OFSTED, in its ongoing drive to provide the best possible educational experience for all within the community
of Braunton and its surrounding villages.

The Academy’s key priorities for 2021/22

Key Priority 1- Reconnect with all aspects of Quality First Teaching and Learning that have been
compromised as a result of Covid-19 measures.
e Refresh understanding and implementation of the three phases of the 21% Century Trivium.
¢ Review the sequence of learning to ensure that core knowledge and key concepts are mastered in KS3
with learning gaps identified and addressed.
e Re-establish a wide range of assessment for learning practices in the classroom including live marking,
questioning, student talk etc.
e Enhance opportunities for active participation and independent learning that increases student
engagement, including questioning, paired and group work.
e Re-emphasise the importance of subject literacy and basic literacy skills across the curriculum.
e Re-establish metacognition strategies and self-regulated learning techniques.
e  Re-establish the regular cycle of departmental review to identify strengths, areas for development and
opportunities for sharing good practice. This will include lesson observation and work scrutiny routines.

Key Priority 2 — To reanimate the wider curriculum of the Academy so that students have wider
opportunities to ‘Aspire & Achieve’ beyond the classroom.
e Develop and engage with the core meaning of ‘ Aspire & Achieve’.
e  Re-establish the sense of belonging that comes with assemblies, House activities, school events.
e Re-establish reviews of the work of tutors and pastoral support systems through the annual pastoral
review.
e Relaunch clubs and extracurricular activities.
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Restart opportunities for students to work in roles such as Reading Partners, Peer Mentors, Prefects,
Sports Leaders etc.

Key Priority 3 — Mitigating the risks to learning created by Covid-19.

Preparing for all eventualities with fully formed contingency plans.

Create an assessment strategy that supports the process for external examinations and/or teacher assessed
grades for the Class of 2022/23.

Continued focus on closing the gap in progress for disadvantaged learners, and those impacted
disproportionally by Covid-19, through effective use of Pupil Premium and Catch-up funding.
Strengthen the remote learning provision by creating and implementing a new ICT Development Strategy
that supports the increased use of digital technologies.

Launch the Mental Health Policy to further support student and colleagues wellbeing.

Continue with the communication strategy with students, parents and colleagues relating to the ongoing
changes caused by Covid-19 and seek opportunities for consultation to review changes that have to be
implemented to minimise the impact on the pandemic.

Successful induction of the new Principal.

Appointment and successful induction of the new Vice Principal.

Appointment and successful induction of the new Assistant Vice Principal Inclusion.

Review and restructure of the current senior leadership team to increase capacity and ensure greater
opportunities for effective strategic development.

Provide effective leadership development for senior and middle leaders.

Review of current inclusion and curriculum structures to ensure effective strategic development and
operational management of the academy.

In addition to the above priorities the Academy will work in partnership with David Wilson Partnership
(architects) to resubmit CIF bids in December 2021, these being:

Condition improvement bid for the replacement of roofs for the Technology/Science block and Sports
Hall.

The Academy are also look to develop existing space within the school to enhance Pastoral care.

Funds Held as Custodian Trustee on Behalf of Others

The Academy and its Governors do not act as the Custodian Trustees of any other Charity.

Key Priority 4 — Successful recruitment and development of the Academy’s senior Team
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Auditor
In so far as the trustees are aware:
e there is no relevant audit information of which the charitable company’s auditor is aware
e the trustees have taken all steps that they ought to have taken to make themselves aware of any relevant

audit information and to establish that the auditor is aware of that information.

Trustees’ report incorporating a strategic report, was approved by order of the board of trustees, as the company
directors, on ‘Ru 2 ‘2.5’,1,\ ............. and signed on the board’s behalf by:

Page 13



Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Governance Statement

Governance Statement

Scope of Responsibility

As Trustees, we acknowledge we have overall responsibility for ensuring that Braunton School and Community College
Academy Trust has an effective and appropriate system of control, financial and otherwise. However, such a system is
designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of failure to achieve business objectives, and can provide only reasonable
and not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

As trustees, we have reviewed and taken account of the guidance in DfE’s Governance Handbook and competency framework
for governance.

The Board of Trustees has delegated the day-to-day responsibility to the Principal as accounting officer, for ensuring financial
controls conform with the requirements of both propriety and good financial management and in accordance with the
requirements and responsibilities assigned to it in the funding agreement between Braunton School and Community College
Academy Trust and the Secretary of State for Education. They are also responsible for reporting to the board of trustees any
material weaknesses or breakdowns in internal control.

Governance

The information on governance included here supplements that described in the Trustees” Report and in the Statement of
Trustees’ Responsibilities. The Board of Trustees has formally met six times during the year. Attendance during the year at
meetings of the Board of Trustees was as follows:

Trustee Meetings attended Out of a possible

M Juby (Parent Governor) Chairperson, Trustee 6 6

M Cammack (Principal and accounting officer), Trustee up to 9"
February 2021

A Clee (Community Governor)

B Eason (Community Governor) Trustee
T Elliott, (Parent Governor)

D Hartnoll (Parent Governor)

D Liversedge (Staff Governor)

D Sanders (Parent Governor) Trustee
A Milton (Staff Governor)

N Plumb (Community Governor

G Brown (Parent Governor)

S Scott (Staff Governor)

R Dalton (Community Governor)

E Trueman (Community Governor)
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N Tanton, Trustee

Changes that have arisen during the 2020-21 year:

e R Dalton (Community Governor) appointed to the Governing Body on 15% September 2020. She is a member of the
Behaviour & Attitudes Portfolio Group.

e E Trueman (Community Governor) appointed to the Governing Body on 15" September 2020. She is a member of the
Quality of Education Portfolio Group.
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Governance Statement

e N Plumb (Community Governor) appointed to the Goveming Body on 15" September 2020. He is a member of the
Leadership, Management & Risk Portfolio Group.

e S Scott (Staff Governor) resigned from the Governing Body on 9" December 2020. She was a member of the Behaviour &
Attitudes Portfolio Group.

e M Cammack (Staff Governor) resigned from the Governing Body on 31%* August 2021. He resigned as a Trustee on the 9%
February 2021.

The School is governed by a body drawn from staff, parents, and those appointed by the Trustees themselves to ensure that the
governing board maintain the breadth of skills required to support and challenge the school.

The Leadership, Management & Risk Portfolio group regularly reviews the composition of the Full Governing Body to:

a) ensure that the balance and breadth of the Body is “fit for purpose’ — this involves a detailed analysis of the various
experiences, knowledge, skills and understanding exhibited by each individual governor;

b) ensure that the membership of the various Portfolio groups is appropriate and knowledgeable in meeting the particular
demands of each Portfolio, and, _

c) ensure there is appropriate and sufficient scrutiny of the Academy’s work being undertaken and presented in each of
the Portfolio’s areas of responsibility, along with a robust level of challenge being evidenced.

This evaluation is designed to highlight the strengths and weaknesses of the governing body in carrying out its core duties:
there is a comprehensive series of governor training opportunities provided by the Local Authority which facilitates any
identified training needs. This process clearly highlights the work of the governing body, focusing upon the effectiveness and
impact of each meeting and individual governor visit.

Best Value

Where possible and reasonable the Governing Body will ensure the principles of Best Value are followed when making decisions.
The principles of Best Value are:

*» Challenge - why, how and by whom an activity is carried out;

+ Compare - performance against other schools and between parts of each school;

« Consult - involving stakeholders, especially pupils and parents;

» Compete - as a means of securing efficient and effective services.

The Finance, Estate & Audit Portfolio group is a sub-group of the main board of Goverors. Its purpose is to:

Ensure that the resources allocated to our school are used to ensure the best provision for the pupils. The Governing Body
recognises that it is accountable for the way in which resources are used and is committed to carrying out this responsibility
honestly, transparently and with integrity. The Finance, Estate & Audit Portfolio Group has delegated responsibility from the
Governing Body to fulfil the responsibilities of the Governing Body as specifically itemised below. The Finance, Estate &

Audit Portfolio Group will operate in accordance with the provisions of the Scheme for Financing Schools (the LMS Scheme),
Minimum Standards Financial Regulations to maintain effective arrangements for the efficient deployment of school resources.

Attendance of Finance and Estate Portfolio Group Meetings between 01.09.20 to 31.08.21 in the year was as follows:

Trustee Meetings attended Out of a possible
M Cammack 6 6
D Hartnoll 6 6
A Clee 5 6
G Brown 6 6
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Review of Value for Money

As accounting officer, the Principal has responsibility for ensuring that the academy trust delivers good value in the use of
public resources. The accounting officer understands that value for money refers to the educational and wider societal
outcomes achieved in return for the taxpayer resources received.

The accounting officer considers how the academy trust’s use of its resources has provided good value for money during each
academic year, and reports to the board of trustees where value for money can be improved, including the use of benchmarking
data where available. The accounting officer for the Academy Trust has delivered improved value for money during the year
by:

Improving Educational results

Improving educational results for our students remains our key priority. The Academy continues to take steps to support

.school improvement for our students and to raise attainment and aspirations. The Academy is committed to supporting our

students in reaching their full potential through academic achievement, extra-curricular opportunities, and through independent
and extended learning periods to develop the whole person to help prepare them for their next stage of education, employment
or training.

Targeted Improvement

The Academy is continuing to develop a robust assessment and tracking system for monitoring student attainment and progress
achievement. Staff CPD continues to support and inform teaching staff as to how data can support and extend the learning
achievements of their students. For example, The Academy continues to subscribe to “4Matrix” and for 2021.22 subscribe to
FFT and CATS. The Academy has adopted a Trivium pedagogical approach to learning and introduced a period of
independent learning and reflection to further enhance the students’ learning and attainment.

Focus on individual pupils

The Academy rewards excellence and encourages positive study skills and behaviours, through celebrating achievement and
encouraging students to try new activities to develop their confidence and leadership skills. The Academy operates a wide
variety of student support programmes to ensure students remain positively engaged in their learning, with particular focus on
those who are disadvantaged. For example, a new team of Learning Mentors has been created to support and engage those
students who are experiencing barriers to their learning.

Collaboration

The Academy continues to work closely with its partner Primary Schools and, since the formation of the Braunton Learning
Cooperative Trust, this partnership has further strengthened to improve the Teaching and Learning agendas across the six
schools. The Head teachers meet regularly to share ideas, good practice and discuss common issues. The Academy also works
cooperatively with other Local and National Secondary Schools to broaden and further develop the learning opportunities for
both staff and students, alike: the Academy remained members of the Dartmoor Teaching Schools Alliance, NORDAB and,
the North Devon Teaching Schools Alliance and for 2021.22 will also work with SWIFT.

Quantifying Improvements

Teacher-assessed Exam Results 2021 (August 2021)

The Academy GCSE 2021 results saw the Academy continue to perform well.

Data is now showing that the various changes made to the teaching and learning agenda are starting to positively impact on
student outcomes: this is reflected by the 2021 GCSE results. We are mindful that these were TAG results and as such might
not be considered as true a reflection of improved student progress as the ‘normal’ standardised and externally moderated
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GCSE results. However, it must be noted that the Academy’s academic tracking systems consistently show an improving
picture of student progress and that the process undertaken by the Academy in establishing the 2021 TAG scores was
incredibly thorough and highly rigorous.

P8 scores are starting to improve into the positive and, whilst in the past the academy data has been adversely affected by
inaccurate KS2 data, it is now expected that P8 scores should more consistently remain in the positive. Sadly, the coronavirus
pandemic has not allowed this to be exemplified.

The details of the GCSE 2021 data are detailed on page 8.

“The curriculum ensures that pupils are becoming better readers, writers and speakers. Pupils read widely. Pupils who
struggle are supported well and catch up. In Years 10 and 11, pupils write with confidence and with the appropriate
complexity. They feel, and are, well prepared for their GCSE examinations.” — Ofsted 2020

¢ Financial governance and oversight

The Academy’s Governing Body has strong oversight of the financial management of the budget. The Finance, Estate & Audit
Portfolio Group receives monthly monitoring reports and meets at least six times a year to review the financial position, to
receive reports and to challenge decisions. The Trustees approve the budget each year and is mindful of the need to balance
expenditure against income to ensure the Academy Trust remains a 'going concern'. The Trust also receives and approves the
Annual Accounts and the External Auditors’ Management Report.

The Academy receives support throughout the year from its External Auditors on compliance and accounting practices. In
addition, we also engage the services of an Internal Auditor who reviews key financial policies, systems and procedures and
presents reports to the Governing Body.

e Better Purchasing — Ensuring value for Money

The Academy takes a prudent approach to expenditure. As a high proportion of the Academy’s budget is spent on staffing, the
staffing structure is reviewed annually to ensure that it is fit for purpose and can adapt and respond to support the successful
attainment of the objectives within the Academy’s development plan.

The Academy uses a tendering process to ensure robust contracts for key suppliers and services are obtained.
For purchases above £3,000, but below the tender limit, three written quotes are required where possible.

The Academy regularly benchmarks financial performance against other Academy Trusts to demonstrate that the Trust
provides good value for money.

e  Maximising Income Generation

The Academy explores every opportunity to generate income through:
e Maximising opportunities to generate income through the hire of the site and its facilities.
e Maintaining a “marketing’ strategy based on the high quality of education provided by the Academy, maintaining
student numbers in an increasingly competitive climate. ' '
o Secking ‘sponsorship’ from the local community, charities, and businesses.

The Academy has been successful in securing the following grant to support the students during the 2020.21 Academic year.

e Fullabook to purchase Laptops for students.
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e Reviewing Controls and Managing Risks

Budget holders, management and governors receive regular budget reports, which are scrutinised to ensure the most effective
use of resources in meeting with the objectives of the Academy.

There is continuous review of internal controls and the development of robust systems to manage risk.
The risk register is reviewed on a regular basis.

The governors annually review the reserve levels of the Academy. This review encompasses the nature of income and
expenditure streams, the need to match income with commitments and the nature of reserves.

The governors have determined that an appropriate level of free reserves should be maintained. The reason for this is to
provide sufficient working capital to cover delays between spending and receipt of grants and to provide a cushion to deal with
unexpected emergencies such as urgent maintenance and to plan for future capital projects.

The Academy ensures that all surplus cash balances are invested in interest bearing accounts to maximise the interest earning
potential. All Investment decisions are undertaken in line with the Academy’s Investment Policy.

The Purpose of the System of Internal Control

The system of internal control is designed to manage risk to reasonable level rather than to eliminate all risk of failure to
achieve policies, aims and objectives. It can therefore only provide reasonable and not absolute assurance of effectiveness.
The system of internal control is based on an on-going process designed to identify and prioritise the risks to the achievement
of Academy Trust policies, aims and objectives, to evaluate the likelihood of those risks being realised and the impact should
they be realised, and to manage them efficiently, effectively and economically. The system of internal control has been in
place in Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust for the year ended 31 August 2021 and up to the date of
the approval of the annual report and financial statements.

Capacity to Handle Risk

The board of trustees has reviewed the key risks to which the Academy Trust is exposed together with the operating, financial
and compliance controls that have been implemented to mitigate those risks. The Governing Body is of the view that there is a
formal ongoing process to identifying, evaluating and managing the Academy Trust’s significant risks that has been in place
for the period 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 and up to the date of approval of the annual report and financial
statements. This process is regularly reviewed by the Governing Body.

The Risk and Control Framework

The Academy Trust’s system of internal financial control is based on a framework of regular management information and
administrative procedures including the segregation of duties and system of delegation and accountability. In particular, it
includes:

- »  Comprehensive budgeting and monitoring systems with an annual budget and periodic financial reports which are
reviewed and agreed by the Governing Body;
e  Regular reviews by the Finance, Estate & Audit Portfolio of reports which indicate financial performance against the
forecasts and of major purchase plans; capital works and expenditure programmes;
e  Setting targets to measure financial and other performance.
e  C(Clearly defining purchasing (asset purchase or capital investment) guidelines;
e Identification and management of risks.

The Governing Body has considered the need for a specific internal control function and has appointed Griffin Chartered
Accountant’s as the Internal Auditor.
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The Internal Auditor’s role includes giving advice on financial matters and performing a range of checks on the Academy
trust’s financial systems. In particular, the checks carried out in the current period included:

Testing of payroll systems

Testing of purchase systems

Testing income & cash receipt

Financial budgeting and Monitoring
Governance, regularity and risk management

Twice a year, the Internal auditors reports to the board of trustees, through the Finance, Estate & Audit Portfolio on the
operation of the systems of control and on the discharge of the board of trustees’ financial responsibilities and annually
prepares a summary report to the committee outlining the areas reviewed, key findings, recommendations and conclusions to
help the portfolio group consider actions and assess year on year progress.

Review of Effectiveness

As Accounting Officer, Mr Cammack had responsibility for reviewing the effectiveness of the system of internal control. This
responsibility has now been passed to Mrs Bowler. During the year in question, the review has been informed by;

The work of the internal auditor;

The work of the external auditor;

The financial management and governance self-assessment process and the school resource management self-
assessment tool;

The work of the Senior Leadership Team within the Academy Trust who have responsibility for the development and
maintenance of the internal control framework.

The Accounting Officer has been advised of the implications of the result of their review of the system of internal control by
the Finance, Estate & Audit Portfolio group and a plan to address the weaknesses and ensure continuous improvement of the

system is in place.

Accounting Officer and Trustee
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Statement of Regularity, Propriety and Compliance

As Accounting Officer of Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust I have considered my
responsibility to notify the academy trust Governing Body and the Education and Skills Funding Agency
(ESFA) of material irregularity, impropriety and non-compliance with terms and conditions of all funding
received by the academy trust, under the funding agreement in place between the academy trust and the
Secretary of State for Education. As part of my consideration I have had due regard to the requirements of the
Academies Financial Handbook 2020.

I confirm that I and the academy trust Governing Body are able to identify any material irregular or improper
use of funds by the academy trust, or material non-compliance with the terms and conditions of funding under
the academy trust's funding agreement and the Academies Financial Handbook 2020.

I confirm that no instances of material irregularity, impropriety or funding non-compliance have been
discovered to date. If any instances are identified after the date of this statement, these will be notified to the
Governing Body and ESFA.

Mrs F Bowler
Accounting officer
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Statement of Trustees' Responsibilities

The Trustees (who are also the directors of the charitable company for the purposes of company law) are
responsible for preparing the Trustees' Report and the financial statements in accordance with the Academies
Accounts Direction published by the Education and Skills Funding Agency, United Kingdom Accounting
Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice) and applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the Trustees to prepare financial statements for each financial year. Under company law
the Trustees must not approve the financial statements unless they are satisfied that they give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs of the charitable company and of its incoming resources and application of resources,
including its income and expenditure, for that period. In preparing these financial statements, the Trustees are
required to:

+ select suitable accounting policies and apply them consistently;

+ observe the methods and principles in the Charities SORP 2019 and the Academies Accounts Direction 2020
to 2021;

+ make judgments and accounting estimates that are reasonable and prudent;

» state whether applicable UK Accounting Standards have been followed, subject to any material departures
disclosed and explained in the financial statements; and

« prepare the financial statements on the going concern basis unless it is inappropriate to presume that the
charitable company will continue in business.

The Trustees are responsible for keeping adequate accounting records that are sufficient to show and explain the
charitable company's transactions and disclose with reasonable accuracy at any time the financial position of the
charitable company and enable them to ensure that the financial statements comply with the Companies Act
2006. They are also responsible for safeguarding the assets of the charitable company and hence for taking
reasonable steps for the prevention and detection of fraud and other irregularities.

The Trustees are responsible for ensuring that in its conduct and operation the charitable company applies
financial and other controls, which conform with the requirements both of propriety and of good financial
management. They are also responsible for ensuring grants received from ESFA/D{E have been applied for the
purposes intended.

The Trustees are responsible for the maintenance and integrity of the corporate and financial information
included on the charitable company's website. Legislation in the United Kingdom governing the preparation and
dissemination of financial statements may differ from legislation in other jurisdictions.

Approved py order of the n‘le/mbers of the Board on 7/’2 202’ and signed on its behalf by:

Trustee
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Braunton
School and Community College Academy Trust

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust (the
'Academy’) for the year ended 31 August 2021, which comprise the Statement of Financial Activities, Balance
Sheet, Statement of Cash Flows, and Notes to the Financial Statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies. The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is applicable
law and United Kingdom Accounting Standards (United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice),
including FRS 102 'The Financial Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland'.

In our opinion the financial statements:

» give a true and fair view of the state of the Academy's affairs as at 31 August 2021 and of its results for the
year then ended;

+ have been properly prepared in accordance with United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting Practice;
» have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act 2006; and

* have been prepared in accordance with the Charities SORP 2019 and Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to
2021.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (UK) (ISAs (UK)) and
applicable law. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Academy in accordance
with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in the UK, including the
FRC’s Ethical Standard, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Trustees’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statements is appropriate.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Academy's ability to continue as a
going concern for a period of at least twelve months from when the original financial statements were authorised
for issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Trustees with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.

Other information (covers the Reference and Administrative Details, the Trustees' Report and the
Governance Statement)

The Trustees are responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report, other than the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon. Our opinion
on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, except to the extent otherwise explicitly
stated in our report, we do not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and,
in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or
our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If we identify such material
inconsistencies or apparent material misstatements, we are required to determine whether there is a material
misstatement in the financial statements or a material misstatement of the other information. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are
required to report that fact.

We have nothing to report in this regard.
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Braunton
School and Community College Academy Trust (continued)

Opinion on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2006
In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the course of the audit:

« the information given in the Trustees' Report (incorporating the Strategic Report and the Directors Report)
for the financial year for which the financial statements are prepared is consistent with the financial
statements; and

+ the Trustees' Report has been prepared in accordance with applicable legal requirements.

Matters on which we are required to report by exception
In the light of our knowledge and understanding of the company and its environment obtained in the course of
the audit, we have not identified material misstatements in the Governance Statement and Trustees' Report.

We have nothing to report in respect of the following matters where the Companies Act 2006 requires us to
report to you if, in our opinion:

» adequate accounting records have not been kept, or returns adequate for our audit have not been received
from branches not visited by us; or

 the financial statements are not in agreement with the accounting records and returns; or
» certain disclosures of Trustees remuneration specified by law are not made; or

+ we have not received all the information and explanations we require for our audit.
Responsibilities of Trustees

As explained more fully in the Statement of Trustees' Responsibilities set out on page 21, the Trustees are
responsible for the preparation of the financial statements and for being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view, and for such internal control as the Trustees determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Trustees are responsible for assessing the Academy's ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless the Trustees either intend to liquidate the Academy or to cease operations, or
have no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with ISAs (UK) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Irregularities, including fraud, are instances of non-compliance with laws and regulations. We design procedures
in line with our responsibilities, outlined above, to detect material misstatements in respect of irregularities,
including fraud. The extent to which our procedures are capable of detecting irregularities, including fraud is
detailed below.

The extent to which the audit was considered capable of detecting irregularities including fraud

Our approach to identifying and assessing the risks of material misstatement in respect of irregularities,
including fraud and non-compliance with laws and regulations, was as follows:

the engagement partner ensured that the engagement team collectively had the appropriate competence,
capabilities and skills to identify or recognise non-compliance with applicable laws and regulations;
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School and Community College Academy Trust (continued)

we identified the laws and regulations applicable to the academy through discussions with trustees and
other management, and from our commercial knowledge and experience of the academy sector;

we focused on specific laws and regulations which we considered may have a direct material effect on
the financial statements or the operations of the academy, including the Companies Act 2006, Charities
Act 2019, The Academies Accounts Direction, the Academies Financial Handbook, The Equality Act,
The Data Protection Act in addition to various employment, environmental, tire safety, health and
safety and safeguarding legislation;

we assessed the extent of compliance with the laws and regulations identified above through making
enquiries of management, reviewing licenses, certificates and relevant correspondence including the
inspection of legal correspondence; and

identified laws and regulations were communicated within the audit team regularly and tHe team
remained alert to instances of non-compliance throughout the audit.

We assessed the susceptibility of the academy’s financial statements to material misstatement, including
obtaining an understanding of how fraud might occur, by:

making enquiries of management as to where they considered there was susceptibility to fraud, their
knowledge of actual, suspected and alleged fraud; and

considering the internal controls in place to mitigate risks of fraud and non-compliance with laws and
regulations.

To address the risk of fraud through management bias and override of controls, we:

performed analytical procedures to identify any unusual or unexpected relationships;
tested journal entries to identify unusual transactions;

assessed whether judgements and assumptions made in determining the accounting estimates were
indicative ot potential bias; and

investigated the rationale behind significant or unusual transactions.

In response to the risk of irregularities and non-compliance with laws and regulations, we designed procedures
which included, but were not limited to:

agreeing financial statement disclosures to underlying supporting documentation;
reading the minutes of meetings of those charged with governance;
enquiring of management as to actual and potential litigation and claims; and

reviewing corresp(')nden.ce with HMRC, relevant regulators and the academy’s legal advisors.

There are inherent limitations in our audit procedures described above. The more removed that laws and
regulations are from financial transactions, the less likely it is that we would become aware of non-compliance.
Auditing standards also limit the audit procedures required to identify non-compliance with laws and regulations
to enquiry of the trustees and other management and the inspection of regulatory and legal correspondence, if

any.

Material misstatements that arise due to fraud can be harder to detect than those that arise from error as they
may involve deliberate concealment or collusion.

A further description of our responsibilities is available on the Financial Reporting Council’s website at:
www.frc.org.uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part of our auditor’s report.
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Independent Auditor's Report on the Financial Statements to the Members of Braunton
School and Community College Academy Trust (continued)

Use of our report .

This report is made solely to the Academy’s Trustees, as a body, in accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 16 of the
Companies Act 2006. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Academy's trustees
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor’s report and for no other purpose. To the fullest
extent permitte law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Academy and its
or our audit work, for this report, or fofjthe opinions we have formed.

SimonWewis (Senior Statdtory Auditor)
For and on behalf of Thgimpson Jenner LLP, Statutory Auditor

1 Colleton Crescent
Exeter

Devon
EX2 4DG

Date:...\..(.f.l..‘.]/.'..?r.‘ .......
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Independent Reporting Accountant's Assurance Report on Regularity to Braunton
School and Community College Academy Trust and the Education and Skills Funding
Agency '

In accordance with the terms of our engagement letter dated 18 August 2017 and further to the requirements of
the Education and Skills Funding Agency (ESFA) as included in the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to
2021, we have carried out an engagement to obtain limited assurance about whether the expenditure disbursed
and income received by Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust during the period 1
September 2020 to 31 August 2021 have been applied to the purposes identified by Parliament and the financial
transactions conform to the authorities which govern them.

This report is made ‘solely to Braunton School’and Community College Academy Trust and the ESFA in
accordance with the terms of our engagement letter. Our work has been undertaken so that we may state to
Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust and the ESFA those matters we are required to state
in a report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent permitted by law, we do not accept or assume
responsibility to anyone other than Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust and the ESFA, for
our work, for this report, or for the conclusion we have formed.

Respective responsibilities of the Governing Body's accounting officer and the reporting accountant

The Accounting Ofticer is responsible, under the requirements of the Governing Body!s funding agreement with
the Secretary of State for Education dated 30 March 2012 and the Academies Financial Handbook extant from 1
September 2020, for ensuring that expenditure disbursed and income received is applied for the purposes
intended by Parliament and the financial transactions conform to the authorities which govern them.

Our responsibilities for this engagement are established in the United Kingdom by our profession’s ethical
guidance and are to obtain limited assurance and report in accordance with our engagement letter and the
requirements of the Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021. We report to you whether anything has ¢ome
to our attention in carrying out our work which suggests that in all material respects, expenditure disbursed and
income received during the year from 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 have not been applied to purposes
intended by Parliament or that the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities which govern them.

Approach

We conducted our engagement in accordance with the Framework and Guide for External Auditors and
Reporting Accountant of Academy Trusts issued by ESFA. We performed a limited assurance engagement as
defined in our engagement letter.

The objective of a limited assurance engagement is to perform such procedures as to obtain information and
explanations in order to provide us with sufficient appropriate evidence to express a negative conclusion on
regularity.

A limited assurance engagement is more limited in scope than a reasonable assurance engagement and
consequently does not enable us to obtain assurance that we would become aware of all significant matters that
might be identified in a reasonable assurance engagement. Accordingly, we do not express a positive opinion.

Our engagement includes examination, on a test basis, of evidence relevant to the regularity and propriety of the
academy trust's income and expenditure.

The work undertaken to draw to our conclusion includes:
» Inspection and review of documentation providing evidence of governance procedures.
* Evaluation of the system of internal control for authorisation and approval.

»  Performing substantive tests on relevant transactions.
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Independent Reporting Accountant's Assurance Report on Regularity to Braunton
School and Community College Academy Trust and the Education and Skills Funding
Agency (continued)

Conclusion

In the course of our work, nothing has come to our attention which suggests that in all material respects the
expenditure disbursed and income received during the year from 1 September 2020 to 31 August 2021 has not
been applied to purposes intended by Parliament and the financial transactions do not conform to the authorities

................................. LW

Simon Lewis
For and on behalf of Thompson Jenner LLP, Chartered Accountants

1 Colleton Crescent
Exeter

Devon
EX2 4DG

Date\%(n'('\s .....
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Statement of Financial Activities for the Year Ended 31 August 2021

(including Income and Expenditure Account)

Income and endowments from:

Donations and capital grants
Other trading activities
Investments

Charitable activities:

Funding for the Academy
trust's educational operations

Total
Expenditure on:

Charitable activities:

Academy trust educational
operations

Net expenditure
Transfers between funds

Other recognised gains and
losses

Actuarial gains on defined
benefit pension schemes

Net movement in
funds/(deficit)

Reconciliation of funds

Total funds/(deficit) brought
forward at 1 September 2020

Total funds/(deficit) carried
forward at 31 August 2021

Restricted Restricted
Unrestricted General Fixed Asset 2020/21
Funds Funds Funds Total
Note £ £ £ £

2 61 31,976 29,414 61,451
5,233 21,708 - 26,941

5 2,734 1,011 - 3,745
3 61,877 4,265,395 - 4,327,272
69,905 4,320,090 29,414 4,419,409

7 134,560 4,377,269 230,025 4,741,854
(64.655) (57.179) (200,611) (322,445)

76,482 (265,604) 189,122 -
26 - (106,000) - (106,000)
11,827 (428,783) (11,489) (428.,445)

426,007 (2,673,120) 8,085,841 5,838,728

437,834 (3,101,903) » 8,074,352 5,410,283
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Statement of Financial Activities for the Year Ended 31 August 2020

(including Income and Expenditure Account)

Restricted Restricted (As restated)
Unrestricted General Fixed Asset 2019/20
Funds Funds Funds Total
Note £ £ £ £

Income and endowments from:
Donations and capital grants 2 1,010 96,496 16,066 113,572
Other trading activities 4 16,280 43,231 T 59,511
[nvestments 5 5,780 969 - 6,749
Charitable activities:
Funding for the Academy
trust's educational operations 3 142,281 3,900,877 - 4,043,158
Total 165,351 4,041,573 16,066 4,222,990
Expenditure on:
Charitable activities:
Academy trust educational
operations 7 163,787 4,098,781 215,637 4,478,205
Net income/(expenditure) 1,564 (57,208) (199,571) (255,215)
Transters between funds ) 16,588 (47,724) 31,136 -
Other recognised gains and
losses
Actuarial gains on defined
benefit pension schemes 26 - (118,000) - (118,000)
Net movement in
funds/(deficit) 18,152 (222,932) (168,435) (373,215)
Reconciliation of funds
Total funds/(deficit) brought _ )
forward at 1 September 2019 407,855 (2,450,188) 8,254,276 6,211,943
Total funds/(deficit) carried : :
forward at 31 August 2020 426,007 (2,673,120) 8,085,841 5,838,728
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

(Registration number: 07989226)
Balance Sheet as at 31 August 2021

(As restated)

2021 2020
Note £ £

Fixed assets
Tangible assets 11 8,072,311 8,066,522
Current assets
Stocks 12 - 2,911
Debtors 13 163,907 143,823
Cash at bank and in hand 1,084,294 1,010,713

. © 1,248,201 1,157,447
Creditors: Amounts falling due within one year 14 (304,217) (230,241)
Net current assets 943,984 927,206
Total assets [ess current liabilities - 9,016,295 8,993,728
Creditors: Amounts falling due after more than one year 15 (39,012) -
Net assets excluding pension liability 8,977,283 8,993,728
Pension scheme liability 26 (3,567,000) (3,155,000)
Net assets including pension liability 5,410,283 5,838,728
Funds of the Academy:
Restricted funds
Restricted general fund 465,097 481,880
Restricted fixed asset fund 8,074,352 8,085,841
Restricted pension fund (3,567,000) (3,155,000)

4,972,449 5,412,721

Unrestricted funds
Unrestricted general fund 437,834 426,007
Total funds . 5,410,283 5,838,728

Tl)e nancial statements on pages 28 to 58 were approved by the Trustees, and authorised for issue on
A/12/203). and signed on their behalf by:

Trustee

Page 30



Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended 31 August 2021

(As restated)

2021 2020
Note £ £

Cash flows from operatiné activities

Net cash provided by operating activities 19 250,227 171,193
Cash flows from investing activities 21 (215,658) (30,747)
Cash flows from financing activities 20 39,012 -
Change in cash and cash equivalents in the year 73,581 140,446
Cash and cash equivalents at 1 September 1,010,713 870,267
Cash and cash equivalents at 31 August 22 1,084,294 1,010,713
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021

1 Accounting policies

A summary of the principal accounting policies adopted (which have been applied consistently, except where
noted), judgements and key sources of estimation uncertainty, is set out below.

Basis of preparation

The financial statements of the academy trust, which is a public benefit entity under FRS 102, have been
prepared under the historical cost convention in accordance with the Financial Reporting Standard Applicable in
the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102), the Accounting and Reporting by Charities: Statement of
Recommended Practice applicable to charities preparing their accounts in accordance with the Financial
Reporting Standard applicable in the UK and Republic of Ireland (FRS 102) (Charities SORP (FRS 102)), the
Academies Accounts Direction 2020 to 2021 issued by ESFA, the Charities Act 2011 and the Companies Act
2006.

The trustees have considered the impact of COVID-19 and do not consider it to have a material impact on the
balances included within the financial statements.

The trustees have taken both reactive and proactive measures in order to mitigate any risks associated with
COVID-19 and there is a robust system of procedures and internal controls in place in order to deal with any
associated risks.

Prior period restatement

During the current year it was identified that on academisation in the year ended 31 August 2012, the
information that had been provided allocating the values between land and buildings had been transposed,
resulting in a material understatement of the annual depreciation charge, and a consequent overstatement of the
value of buildings in the accounts according to the depreciation policy.

The total adjustment required to retrospectively correct the accounts was £862k. Of this total, £102k of
additional depreciation was recorded in the restated statement of financial activities for the year ended 31
August 2020. The remaining £760k was adjusted against the brought forward restricted fixed asset funds (assets
on conversion) as at 1 September 2019 and correspondingly reflected in the net book value of leasehold land
and buildings. No other funds have been impacted by this adjustment.

Going concern

The trustees assess whether the use of going concern is appropriate i.e. whether there are any material
uncertainties related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the ability of the company to
continue as a going concern. The trustees make this assessment in respect of a period of at least one year from
the date of authorisation for issue of the financial statements and have concluded that the academy trust has
adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future and there are no material
uncertainties about the academy trust’s ability to continue as a going concern, thus they continue to adopt the
going concern basis of accounting in preparing the financial statements.

Income
All incoming resources are recognised when the academy trust has entitlement to the tunds, the receipt is
probable and the amount can be measured reliably.
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Grants

Grants are included in the Statement of Financial Activities on a receivable basis. The balance of income
received for specific purposes but not expended during the period is shown in the relevant funds on the balance
sheet. Where income is received in advance of meeting any performance-related conditions there is no
unconditional entitlement to the income and its recognition is deferred and included in creditors as deferred
income until the performance-related conditions are met. Where entitlement occurs before income is received,
the income is accrued.

General Annual Grant is recognised in full in the Statement of Financial Activities in the year for which it is
receivable and any abatement in respect of the period is deducted from income and recognised as a liability.

Capital grants are recognised in full when there is an unconditional entitlement to the grant. Unspent amounts of
capital grants are reflected in the balance sheet in the restricted fixed asset fund. Capital grants are recognised
when there is entitlement and are not deferred over the life of the asset on which they are expended.

Sponsorship income

Sponsorship income provided to the academy trust which amounts to a donation is recognised in the Statement
of Financial Activities in the period in which it is receivable (where there are no performance-related
conditions), where the receipt is probable and it can be measured reliably.

Donations

Donations are recognised on a receivable basis (where there are no performance-related conditions) where the
receipt is probable and the amount can be reliably measured.

Other income

Other income, including the hire of facilities, is recognised in the period it is receivable and to the extent the
academy trust has provided the goods or services.

Donated goods, facilities and services

Goods donated for resale are included at fair value, being the expected proceeds from sale less the expected
costs of sale. If it is practical to assess the fair value at receipt, it is recognised in stock and ‘Income from other
trading activities’. Upon sale, the value of the stock is charged against ‘Income from other trading activities® and
the proceeds are recognised as ‘Income from other trading activities’. Where it is impractical to fair value the
items due to the volume of low value items they are not recognised in the financial statements until they are
sold. This income is recognised within ‘Income from other trading activities’.

Where the donated good is a fixed asset it is measured at fair value, unless it is impractical to measure this
reliably, in which case the cost of the item to the donor should be used. The gain is recognised as income from
donations and a corresponding amount is included in the appropriate fixed asset category and depreciated over
the useful economic life in accordance with the academy trust‘s accounting policies.
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Expenditure

Expenditure is recognised once there is a legal or constructive obligation to transfer economic benefit to a third
party, it is probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required in settlement and the amount of the
obligation can be measured reliably. Expenditure is classified by activity. The costs of each activity are made up
of the total of direct costs and shared costs, including support costs involved in undertaking each activity. Direct
costs attributable to a single activity are allocated directly to that activity. Shared costs which contribute to more
than one activity and support costs which are not attributable to a single activity are apportioned between those
activities on a basis consistent with the use of resources. Central staff costs are allocated on the basis of time
spent, and depreciation charges allocated on the portion of the asset’s use.

All resources expended are inclusive of irrecoverable VAT.

Expenditure on raising funds

This includes all expenditure incurred by the academy trust to raise funds for its charitable purposes and
includes costs of all fundraising activities events and non-charitable trading.

Charitable activities

These are costs incurred on the academy trust’s educational operations, including support costs and costs
relating to the governance of the academy trust apportioned to charitable activities.

Tangible fixed assets
Assets costing £2,000 or more are capitalised as tangible fixed assets and are carried at cost, net of depreciation
and any provision for impairment.

Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with the aid of specific grants, either from the government or
from the private sector, they are included in the Balance Sheet at cost and depreciated over their expected useful
economic life. Where there are specific conditions attached to the funding requiring the continued use of the
asset, the related grants are credited to a restricted fixed asset fund in the Statement of Financial Activities and
carried forward in the Balance Sheet. Depreciation on the relevant assets is charged directly to the restricted
fixed asset fund in the Statement of Financial Activities. Where tangible fixed assets have been acquired with
unrestricted funds, depreciation on such assets is charged to the unrestricted fund.

Depreciation is provided on all tangible fixed assets other than freehold land, at rates calculated to write off the
cost of each asset on a straight-line basis over its expected useful lives, per the table below.

Assets in the course of construction are included at cost. Depreciation on these assets is not charged until they
are brought into use.

A review for impairment of a fixed asset is carried out if events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of any fixed asset may not be recoverable. Shortfalls between the carrying value of fixed assets
and their recoverable amounts are recognised as impairments. Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement
of Financial Activities.

Asset class Depreciation method and rate
Buildings: 50 years straight line; Land:

Long Term Leasehold Property 125 years / lease term

Furniture and Equipment 10 years straight line
Motor Vehicles 5 years straight line
IT 3 years straight line
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

1 Accountihg policies (continued)

Liabilities

Liabilities are recognised when there is an obligation at the balance sheet date as a result of a past event, it is
probable that a transfer of economic benefit will be required in settlement, and the amount of the settlement can
be estimated reliably. Liabilities are recognised at the amount that the academy trust anticipates it will pay to
settle the debt or the amount it has received as advanced payments for the goods or services it must provide.

Leased assets
Rentals under operating leases are charged on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Stock
Unsold uniforms and catering stocks are valued at the lower of cost or net realisable value.

Taxation
The academy trust is considered to pass the tests set out in Paragraph 1 Schedule 6 of the Finance Act 2010 and
therefore it meets the definition of a charitable company for UK corporation tax purposes.

Accordingly, the academy trust is potentially exempt from taxation in respect of income or capital gains
received within categories covered by Chapter 3 Part 11 of the Corporation Tax Act 2010 or Section 256 of the
Taxation of Chargeable Gains Act 1992, to the extent that such income or gains are applied exclusively to
charitable purposes.

Pension benefits

Retirement benefits to employees of the academy trust are provided by the Teachers’ Pension Scheme (*TPS’)
and the Local Government Pension Scheme (‘LGPS’). These are defined benefit schemes. The TPS is an
unfunded scheme and contributions are calculated to spread the cost of pensions over employees’ working lives
with the academy trust in such a way that the pension cost is a substantially level percentage of current and
future pensionable payroll. The contributions are determined by the Government Actuary based on of
quadrennial valuations using a prospective unit credit method. TPS is an unfunded multi-employer scheme with
no underlying assets to assign between employers. Consequently, the TPS is treated as a defined contribution
scheme for accounting purposes and the contributions recognised in the period to which they relate.

The LGPS is a funded multi-employer scheme and the assets are held separately from those of the academy trust
in separate trustee administered funds. Pension scheme assets are measured at fair value and liabilities are
measured on an actuarial basis using the projected unit credit method and discounted at a rate equivalent to the
current rate of return on a high quality corporate bond of equivalent term and currency to the liabilities. The
actuarial valuations are obtained at least triennially and are updated at each balance sheet date. The amounts
charged to net income/(expenditure) are the current service costs and the costs of scheme introductions, benefit
changes, settlements and curtailments. They are included as part of staff costs as incurred. Net interest on the net
defined benefit liability/asset is also recognised in the Statement of Financial Activities and comprises the
interest cost on the defined benefit obligation and interest income on the scheme assets, calculated by
multiplying the fair value of the scheme assets at the beginning of the period by the rate used to discount the
benefit obligations. The difference between the interest income on the scheme assets and the actual return on the
scheme assets is recognised in other recognised gains and losses.

Actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately in other recognised gains and losses.
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

1 Accounting policies (continued)

Fund accounting
Unrestricted income funds represent those resources which may be used towards meeting any of the charitable
objects of the academy trust at the discretion of the trustees.

Restricted fixed asset funds are resources which are to be applied to specific capital purposes imposed by
funders where the asset acquired or created is held for a specific purpose.

Restricted general funds comprise all other restricted funds received with restrictions imposed by the
funder/donor and include grants from the Department for Education Group.

Critical accounting estimates and areas of judgement

Estimates and judgements are continually evaluated and are based on historical experience and other factors,
including expectations of future events that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances.

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions

The academy trust makes estimates and assumptions concerning the future. The resulting accounting estimates
and assumptions will, by definition, seldom equal the related actual results. The estimates and assumptions that
have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within
the next financial year are discussed below.

The present value of the Local Government Pension Scheme defined benefit liability depends on a number of
factors that are determined on an actuarial basis using a variety of assumptions. The assumptions used in
determining the net cost (income) for pensions include the discount rate. Any changes in these assumptions,
which are disclosed in note 25, will impact the carrying amount of the pension liability. Furthermore a roll
forward approach which projects results from the latest tull actuarial valuation performed at 31 March 2019 has
been used by the actuary in valuing the pensions liability at 31 August 2021. Any differences between the
figures derived from the roll forward approach and a full actuarial valuation would impact on the carrying
amount of the pension liability.

2 Donations and capital grants

Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset 2020721 2019/20
funds funds funds Total Total
£ -3 £ £ £

Educational trips .
and visits - (9,600) - (9,600) 62,368
Capital grants - - 16,412 16,412 16,066
Other donations 61 41,576 - 41,637 35,138
Donated fixed assets - - 13,002 13,002 -

61 31,976 29,414 61,451 113,572
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

3 Funding for the Academy Trust's educational operations

Unrestricted Restricted 2020/21 2019/20
funds funds Total Total
£ £ £ £
DfE/ESFA revenue grants
General Annual Grant (GAG) - 3,902,773 3,902,773 3,618,903
Pupil Premium - 123,340 123,340 114,506
Other DfE/ESFA grants 3,075 - 3,075 33,038
3,075 4,026,113 4,029,188 3,766,447
Other government
grants
Local Authority grants - 120,729 120,729 78.818
Other Government grants - - - 11,020
- 120,729 120,729 89,838
Non-government
grants and other income
Other income and grants 6,447 15,051 21,498 29,125
Catering income 52,355 . - 52,355 137,652
58.802 15,051 73,853 166,777
Covid-19 additional funding
(DfE/ESFA)
Covid Catch Up - 59,600 59,600 -
Covid Mass Testing Grant - 28,890 28.890 -
- 88,490 88,490 -
Covid-19 additional funding
(non-DfE/ESFA)
Coronavirus Job Rentention Scheme
Grant - 15,012 15.012 20,096
Total grants 61,877 4,265,395 4327272 4,043,158

- The academy received £59,600 of funding for catch up premium and costs incurred in resepct of this funding
totalled £32.4 14, with the remaining £27,186 to be spent in 2021-22.
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

4 Other trading activities

Unrestricted Restricted 2020721 2019/20
funds funds Total Total
£ £ £ £
Hire of facilities 3,287 18,005 21,292 27,928
Other sales 1,946 3,703 5,649 31,583
5,233 21,708 26,941 59,511
5 Investment income
Unrestricted Restricted 202021 2019/20
funds funds Total Total
£ £ £ £
Short term deposits 2,734 1,011 3,745 6,749
6 Expenditure
Non Pay Expenditure
2020/21 2019/20
Staff costs Premises Other costs Total Total
£ £ £ £ £
Academy's
educational
operations
Direct costs 2,736,546 230,025 161,424 3,127,995 3,109,514
Allocated support
costs 1,038,909 290,577 284,373 1,613,859 1,368,691
3,775,455 520,602 445,797 4,741,854 4,478,205
Net income/(expenditure) for the year includes:
202021 2019/20
£ £
Operating lease rentals 4,232 4,232
Depreciation 230,025 215,637
Fees payable to auditor - audit 6,464 6,662
- other audit services 806 800
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 -August 2021 (continued)

7 Charitable activities

Direct costs - educational operations
Support costs - educational operations

Analysis of support costs
Support staff costs
Technology costs
Premises costs

Other support costs

Total support costs

8 Staff

Staff costs

Staff costs during the year were:

Wages and salaries
Social security costs
Pension costs

Supply staff costs

(As restated)

2020/21 2019/20
£ £
3,127,995 3,109,514
1,613,859 1,368,691
4,741,854 4,478,205
Educational 2020/21 2019720
operations Total Total
£ £ £
1,038,909 1,038,909 813,082
112,148 112,148 35,210
290,577 290,577 319,815
172,225 172,225 200,584
1,613,859 1,613,859 1,368,691
2020/21 2019/20
£ £
2,677,387 2,452,473
249,773 227,647
847,989 725,002
3,775,149_ 3,405,122
306, 3,982
3,775,455 3,409,104
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

8 Staff (continued)

Staff numbers

The average number of persons employed by the academy trust during the year was as follows:

2020721 2019/20

No No
Teachers 72 37
Administration and support 60 51
Management 3 9

135 97
Higher paid staff
The number of employees whose emoluments exceeded £60,000 was:
2021 2020

No No
£60,001 - £70,000 1 -
£70,001 - £80,000 1 1
£80,001 - £90,000 1 1

Key management personnel

The key management personnel of the academy trust comprise the trustees and the senior management team as
listed on page 1. The total amount of employee benefits (including employer pension contributions and
employer national insurance contributions) received by key management personnel for their services to the
academy trust was £717,039 (2020: £676,643).

9 Related party transactions - trustees' remuneration and expenses

One or more trustees has been paid remuneration or has received other benefits from employment with the
academy trust. The principal and other staff trustees only receive remuneration in respect of services they
provide undertaking the roles of principal and staff members under their contracts of employment, and net in
respect of their role as trustees. The value of trustees’ remuneration and other benefits was as follows:
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

9 Related party transactions - trustees' remuneration and expenses (continued)
Mr D Liversedge (Staff Trustee):

Remuneration: £45,000 - £50,000 (2020 - £45,000 - £50,000)
Employer’s pension contributions: £10,000 - £15,000 (2020 -~ £10,000 - £15,000)

Mr M Cammack (Principal and Trustee):

Remuneration: £85,000 - £90,000 (2020 - £80,000 - £85,000)
Employer’s pension contributions: £20,000 - £25,000 (2020 - £20,000 - £25,000)

Ms S Scott (Staff Trustee (resigned as a Trustee 9/12/2020)):

Remuneration: £15,000 - £20,000 (2020 - £5,000 - £10,000)
Employer’s pension contributions: £0 - £5,000 (2020 - £0 - £5,000)

Mr A Milton (Staff Trustee):

Remuneration; £25,000 - £30,000 (2020 - £20,000 - £25,000)
Employer’s pension contributions: £0 - £5,000 (2020 - £0 - £5,000)

Ms Scott resigned as a Trustee on 9/12/2020.
During the year ended 31 August 2021, travel and subsistence expenses totalling £3 (2020 - £768) were
reimbursed or paid directly to 1 trustees (2020 - 3).

Other related party transactions involving the trustees are set out in note 25.

10 Trustees' and officers' insurance

The academy trust has opted into the Department for Education’s risk protection arrangement (RPA), an
alternative to insurance where UK government funds cover losses that arise. This scheme protects trustees and
officers from claims arising from negligent acts, errors or omissions occurring whilst on Academy business, and
provides cover up to £10,000,000. It is not possible to quantify the trustees and officers indemnity element from
the overall cost of the RPA scheme.
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

11 Tangible fixed assets
Leasehold .
land and Furniture and Motor
buildings equipment vehicles Total
£ £ £ £
Cost
At 1 September 2020 9,167,026 502,894 10,333 9,680,253
Additions - 235,815 - 235,813
At 31 August 2021 9,167,026 738,709 10,333 9,916,068
Depreciation
At 1 September 2020 1,268,447 334,952 10,333 1,613,732
Charge for the year 168,012 62,013 - 230,025
At 31 August 2021 1,436,459 396,963 10,333 1,843,757
Net book value
At 31 August 2021 7,730,567 341,744 - 8,072,311
At 31 August 2020 7,898,579 167,942 - 8,066,521
12 Stock
2021 2020
£ £
Stock - 2,911
13 Debtors
2021 2020
£ £
Trade debtors 254 325
VAT recoverable 19,752 24,016
Prepayments 106,959 93,837
Accrued grant and other income 36,942 25,645
163,907
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

14 Creditors: amounts falling due within one year

2021 2020
£ £
Trade creditors 42,782 38,191
Other taxation and social security 61,504 53,726
Other creditors 32,237 30,419
Accruals 83,642 28,240
Deferred income 17,772 18,967
Pension scheme creditor 66,280 60,698
304,217 230,241
2021 2020
£ £
Deferred income
Deferred income at 1 September 2020 18,967 43,795
Resources deferred in the period 17,772 18,967
Amounts released from previous periods (18,967) (43,795)
Deferred income at 31 August 2021 17,772 18,967

Deferred income consists of £12,442 rates, £4,108 Parent Mail and trips, and lettings income of £1,222.

Y4

15 Creditors: amounts falling due after one year

2021
£
Loans 39,012

Loans of £39,012 from Salix which is provided on the following terms: The total funding requested was £78,024
in respect of the cost of new LED lighting. The loan is due to be repaid over 5 years with total annual
repayments of £15,604.80 each. To date, 50% of the loan has been drawn down (£39,012, being £78,024 x
50%).
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Braunton School and Community College Academy Trust

Notes to the Financial Statements for the Year Ended 31 August 2021 (continued)

16 Funds

Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at

September Incoming Resources losses and 31 August

2020 resources expended transfers 2021
£ £ £ £ £
Restricted general funds
GAG 238,633 3,881,351 (3,674,795) (158,119) 287,090
Other DfE/ESFA 12,770 21,422 (27,422) (6,770) -
Local Authority 17 119,329 (119,346) - -
Restricted donations 10,107 6,282 (2,935) - 13,454
Trips 4,506 1,200 (2,316) - 3,390
Trips Comenius 31,014 (9,600) (2,349) - 19,065
AGP trading fund 2,874 16,196 (9,729) (8,236) 1,105
AGP sinking fund 101,000 - - (33,682) 67,318
Tennis revenue 672 4,196 (895) (3,000) 973
Tennis sinking fund 22,500 - - (10,150) 12,350
Athletics track 5,574 - (2,561) - 3,013
Athletics track sinking fund 5,827 290 - 1,500 7,617
Other restricted funds 3,926 26,207 (22,985) (863) 6,285
Pupil Premium 11,624 123,340 (134,448) (516) -
Coronavirus Job Retention
Scheme grant - 15,012 (15,012) - -
Fullabrook Grant 24 8,000 - (8,024) -
Braunton Academy Parent
Partnership 11,540 7,015 (225) (19,284) (954)
Long term absence provision 9,105 - - - 9,105
North Devon District Council
grant 10,000 - - (10,000) -
Rotary Club of Braunton 147 - (147) - -
ESFA Mass Testing - 28,890 (28,890) < -
ESFA - Covid Catch up - 59.600 (23,954) (8,460) 27,186
" DCC - Music Grant - 400 - - 400

Rotary Club of Braunton -IT - 500 (500) - -
M Fry - Rowing Machine - 1,177 (717) - 460
Sheila Coates - 5,000 (768) - 4,232
PE - DTSA ' - 1,975 - - 1,975
Charitable Donations - General - 1,308 (1,275) - 33

Car Park Sinking fund - 1,000 - - 1,000
' 481,880 4,320,090 (4,071,269) (265,604) 465,097
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16 Funds (continued)

Restricted fixed asset funds
Assets transferred from pupil
premium

Big Lottery Fund

Perrigo

Assets purchased from GAG
Quad toilet refurbishment
Assets on conversion

EDF solar panels

DfE/ESFA Fund

Multi- Use Games Area
Sedao

Quad refurbishment

Canopy

Maths and humanities roof - CIF
Wifi Project - Grant donations

Wifi Project - DFC

Wifi Project - GAG
AGP - assets

Fullabrook - laptops
Other donations

Smart Boards - BAPP
Smart Boards - PP
Laptops - BAPP

Laptops - Catch Up
Laptops - DFE Donation
LED - AGP

LED - Tennis Courts
LED - Salix Loan - GAG
Shelters - DFC

Timber Kiosk - DFC
Catch up Funding - Laptops
Science Chairs - DFC
Boiler - DFC

AGP - Carpet & Fencing

Restricted pension funds
Pension

Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
September Incoming Resources losses and 31 August
2020 resources expended transfers 2021
£ £ £ £ £
3,871 - (861) - 3,010
8,450 - (200) - 8,250
1,727 - (316) - 1,411
99,658 - (17,785) - 81,873
98,126 - (2,181) - 95,945
6,090,646 - (128,735) - 5,961,911
7,284 - (1,900) - 5,384
932,816 16,412 (32,110) (33,691) 883,427
4,496 .- (1,501) - 2,995
984 - (164) - 820
566,492 - (12,315) - 554,177
3,615 - (700) - 2,915
242,949 - (5,061) - 237,888
1,173 - (1,173) - -
5,127 - (5,127) - -
1,479 - (1,479) - -
4,936 - (666) - 4,270
6,582 - (4,202) 8,024 10,404
5,430 - (563) - 4,867
- - - 11,234 11,234
- - - 516 516
- - (1,896) 8,050 6,154
- - (1,503) 6,770 5,267
- 13,002 (3,257) - 9,745
- - (118) 4,736 4,618
- - (616) 24,650 24,034
- - (683) 79,502 78.819
- - (1,220) 14,645 13,425
- - (362) 7,244 6,882
- - (2,348) 8,460 6,112
- - (625) 7,500 6,875
- - (358) 4,300 3,942
- - - 37,182 37,182
8,085,841 29.414 (230,025) 189,122 8,074,352
(3,155,000) - (306,000) (106,000)  (3,567,000)
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16 Funds (continued)

Total restricted funds

Unrestricted funds
Unrestricted general funds

Total funds

Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
September Incoming Resources losses and 31 August
2020 resources expended transfers 2021
£ £ £ £ £
5,412,721 4,349,504 (4,607,294) (182,482) 4,972,449

426,007 69,905 (134,560) 76,482 437,834
5,838,728 4,419,409 (4,741,854) (106,000) 5,410,283
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16 Funds (continued)

Restricted General Fund

General Annual Grant (GAG)

Funds received from the ESFA under the General Annual Grant arrangements for the recurrent expenditure of
the Academy as defined in the Funding Agreement.

Other ESFA/DfE Revenue Grants

Funds received from the ESFA for:

« Insurance - top up insurance funding.

* Rates - refund of non-domestic rates.

e Catch-up premium - literacy and numeracy catch up premium for year 7 pupils who did not achieve at least
level 4 in reading and/or maths at the end of key stage 2.

Coronavirus Job Retention Scheme grant

The academy trust has been eligible to claim additional funding in year from government support schemes in
response to the coronavirus outbreak. The grant received was expended on the salaries of staff who had been
furloughed.

Local Authority

Funding received from the ESFA via the Local Authority to support individual students with a SEN Statement.
The salary costs of the teaching assistants are set against this, and any overspend is funded from the GAG. Also
includes other local authority funding including, intervention support and Skill Centre funds.

Restricted donations
Restricted donations include income raised for specific small projects such as PE equipment.

Trips
Funds raised for student trips.

Artificial Grounds Pitch (AGP)

Income from letting the pitch to local community groups, less the expenditure incurred to maintain the pitch.
The AGP was opened in 2007, having been partly funded by the Football Foundation. A sinking fund is also
maintained in order to set aside funds to pay for the replacement of the artificial turf, which is in line with the
funding requirement of the Football Foundation.

Athletic Track

Funding has been provided by North Devon District Council in order to contribute to the maintenance of the
athletic track and buildings. Income from letting the athletics track to local community groups and a
contribution from the Academy is set aside for future maintenance of the athletics track.

Tennis Court

An account is maintained for the day to day running of the tennis court. Surpluses are transferred to a tennis
court sinking fund to cover the cost of future replacement. The maintenance of a sinking fund is a requirement
of the LTA, who partly funded the tennis court.

Other restricted funds
Other restricted funds include charity collections.

Pupil Premium
Pupil Premium funding is used to improve the educational outcomes for disadvantages pupils at Braunton
Academy.
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16 Funds (continued)

Fullabrook

Funding to support the school to invest in capital equipment required to be Wifi enabled, to support our young
people to learn efficiently, effectively and flexibly and to develop our already established commitment to
engage our young people with our local community. In the current year, funds have been awarded to Braunton
Academy to purchase laptops for disadvantaged students during the Coronoavirus situation, to enable them to
access work being set by teachers more effectively, and to ensure they do not get left behind with their studies.

Brauton Academy Parent Partnership

Funds generated from activities undertaken by parents and carers of students attending the Academy. During
2019/2020, the charity was successful with a grant application to Perrigo, who awarded a grant of £13k towards

a science timeline and STEM work.

lfracombe Circle
A donation provided to the school to support educational projects.

Long Term Absence Provision
Fund set aside to cover the cost of any long-term absence.

North Devon District Council
Funding to support the tennis courts.

Rotary Funding
Funds to buy equipment for the school Chess Club.

ESFA Mass Testing Grant
This grant has been used to fund Coronavirus testing that took place in school.

ESFA Covid Catch Up .

This funding has been used to support children to catch up on missed learning caused by Coronavirus.

DCC Music Grant
Music Education Grant to support music within the Local Learning Community.
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16 Funds (continued)

Big Lottery Fund

A project supported by the Big Lottery Fund to build a Vocational Opportunities Learning Environment
(VOLE) with an outdoor classroom to enhance our on-site facilities for the benefit of all our learners and
learners from other secondary schools in the locality.

Perrigo
Funds for the purpose of supporting STEM equipment within the school, which was used to support the
purchase of air conditioning for the IT suites and the purchase of iPads.

Assets purchased from GAG
This represents the NBV of assets purchased from GAG funding.

Assets transferred from Pupil Premium
This represents assets purchased for Pupil Premium students using Pupil Premium funding.

CIF - Toilet Repairs and Refurbishment

Urgent repairs, refurbishment and improvements to the Quadrangle Toilets building, including enclosing the
open corridor link to make them 'indoor' rather than 'outdoor' toilets. The improvements also converted the
existing girls' toilets into a joint male and female facility.

CIF - Quad Refurbishment
A project for the replacement of the heating system and other M&E installations, together with roofing
renewals, fascias, window replacements and drainage repairs.

Assets on conversion
This represents to buildings and equipment donated to the school from the Local Authority on conversion to an
Academy.

EDF Solar Panels
A project for the installation of solar panels on the Isaac Hall roof, match funded by EDF.

DfE/ESFA fund
These funds were received for direct expenditure on fixed asset projects.

Multi-Use Games Area
This is a project to refurbish a multi-use games area, funded from GAG and Fullabrook.

Sedao
Funds for the purpose of supporting STEM equipment within the school, which was used to support the

. purchase of air conditioning for the IT suites.

Canopy
A new canopy for outside to protect the children, funded by Friends of Braunton Academy TA.

CIF - Maths and Humanities Roof
A project ro re-roof the maths/science and humanities building, with associated drainage works.

Wifi Project

This represents the equipment purchased to enable the school to be Wifi enabled, supporting our young people
to learn efficiently, effectively and flexibly; and to develop our already established commitment to engage our
young people with our local community.
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16 Funds (continued)

AGP Assets
Funds for the purpose of refurbishing the AGP. Funds have been transferred from unrestricted funds.

Pension Reserve

This represents the Academy's share of the assets and liabilties in the Local Government Pension Scheme. As
with most pension schemes, this is currently in deficit due to an excess of scheme liabilities over scheme assets,
a position which was inherited on conversion to an academy. The Academy is following the recommendations
of the actuary to reduce the deficit by making additional contributions over a number of years.
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16 Funds (continued)

Restricted general funds
GAG

Other DfE/ESFA

Local Authority
Restricted donations
Trips

Trips Comenius

AGP trading fund

AGP sinking fund

Tennis revenue

Tennis sinking fund
Athletics track

Athletics track sinking fund
Other restricted funds
Pupil Premium

Coronavirus Job Retention
Scheme grant

Fullabrook Grant

Braunton Academy Parent
Partnership

Ilfracombe Circle
Long term absence provision

North Devon District Council

grant
Rotary Club of Braunton

Restricted fixed asset funds

Assets transferred from pupil
premium

Big Lottery Fund

Perrigo

Assets purchased from GAG
Quad toilet refurbishment
Assets on conversion

EDF solar panels

DfE/ESFA Fund

Multi- Use Games Area

(As
restated)
Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
September Incoming Resources losses and 31 August

2019 resources expended transfers 2020

£ £ £ £ £

183,247 3,618,904 (3.511,466) (52,032) 238,653
8,945 33,038 (29,213) - 12,770
- 75,379 (81,014) 5,652 17
10,057 6,294 (6,244) - 10,107
4,751 40,292 (40,537) - 4,506
7,256 32,001 (8,243) - 31,014
2,499 15,047 (9,672) (5,000) 2,874
96,000 - - 5,000 101,000
772 3,113 (1,213) (2,000) 672
19,000 - - 3,500 22,500
3,801 4,000 (2,227) - 5,574
4,119 209 m 1,500 5,827
3,760 40,194 (40,028) - 3,926
- 114,506 (102,882) - 11,624
- 20,096 (20,096) - -
- 10,473 (1,605) (8,844) 24
- 17,527 (5,987) - 11,540
500 - - (500) -
4,105 - - 5,000 9,105
- 10,000 - - 10,000
- 500 (353) - 147
348,812 4,041,573 (3,860,781) (47,724) 481,880
4,736 - (865) - 3.871
8,649 - (199) - 8,450
2,043 - (316) - 1,727
99,134 - (17,583) 18,107 99.658
100,307 - (2,181) - 98,126
6,219,378 - (128,732) - 6,090,646
9,184 - (1,900) - 7,284
950,726 16,066 (34,110) 134 932,816
5,997 - (1,501) - 4,496
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16 Funds (continued)

Sedao
Quad refurbishment
Canopy

Maths and humanities roof - CIF
Wifi Project - Grant donations

Wifi Project - DFC
Wifi Project - GAG
AGP - assets
Fullabrook - laptops
Other donations

Restricted pension funds
Pension

Total restricted funds

Unrestricted funds
Unrestricted general funds

Total funds

(As

restated)

Balance at 1 Gains, Balance at
September Incoming Resources losses and 31 August

2019 resources expended transfers 2020
£ £ £ £ £

1,148 - (164) - 984
578,807 - (12,315) - 566,492
4,315 - (700) - 3,615
248,012 - (5,063) - 242,949
2,448 - (1,275) - 1,173
10,703 - (5,576) - 5,127
3,087 - (1,608) - 1,479
5,602 - (666) - 4,936

- - (690) 7,272 6,582

- - (193) 5,623 5,430
8,254,276 16,066 (215,637) 31,136 8,085,841
(2,799,000) - (238,000) (118,000) (3,155,000)
5,804,088 4,057,639 (4,314,418) (134,588) 5,412,721
407,855 165,351 (163,787) 16,588 426,007
6,211,943 4,222,990 (4,478,205) (118,000) 5,838,728
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17 Analysis of net assets between funds

Fund balances at 31 August 2021 are represented by:

Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset
funds general funds funds Total funds
£ £ £ £
Tangible tixed assets - - 8,072,311 8,072,311
Current assets 446,277 725,549 76,375 1,248,201
Current liabilities (8.443) (221,440) (74,334) (304,217)
Creditors over | year - (39,012) - (39,012)
Pension scheme liability - (3,567,000) - (3,567,000)
Total net assets 437,834 (3,101,903) 8,074,352 5,410,283
Comparative information in respect of the preceding period is as follows:
Restricted
Unrestricted Restricted fixed asset (As restated)
funds general funds funds Total funds
£ £ £ £
Tangible fixed assets - - 8,066,522 8,066,522
Current assets 437,017 701,111 19,319 1,157,447
Current liabilities (11,010) (219,231) - (230,241)
Pension scheme liability - (3,155,000) - (3,155,000)
Total net assets 426,007 (2,673,120) 8,085,841 5,838,728

18 Long-term commitments, including operating leases

Operating leases

At 31 August 2021 the total of the academy trust's future minimum lease payments under non-cancellable

operating leases was:

Amounts due within one year
Amounts due between one and tive years
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4,232 4,232
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19 Reconciliation of net expenditure to net cash inflow/(outflow) from operating activities

(As restated)
2021 2020
£ £
Net expenditure (322.,445) (255,215)
Depreciation 230,025 215,637
Capital grants from DfE and other capital income (16,412) (16,066)
Interest receivable (3,745) (6,749)
Defined benefit pension scheme cost less contributions payable 257,000 187,000
Defined benefit pension scheme finance cost 49,000 51,000
Decrease/(increase) in stocks 2,911 (1,950)
Increase in debtors (20,084) (18,939)
Increase in creditors 73,977 16,475
Net cash provided by Operating Activities 250,227 171,193
20 Cash flows from financing activities
2020/21 2019/20
£ £
Cash inflows from new borrowing 39,012 -
Net cash provided by financing activities 39,012 -
21 Cash flows from investing activities
2021 2020
£ £
Dividends, interest and rents from investments 3,745 6,749
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (235,815) (53,562)
Capital funding received from sponsors and others 16,412 16,066
Net cash used in investing activities (215,658) (30,747)
22 Analysis of cash and cash equivalents
2021 2020
£ £
Cash in hand and at bank 1,084,294 1,010,713
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,084,294 1,010,713
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23 Analysis of changes in net debt

At1
' September At 31 August
2020 Cash flows 2021
£ £ £
Cash 1,010,713 73,581 1,084,294
Loans falling due after more than one year - (39,012) (39,012)
Total 1,010,713 34,569 1,045,282

24 Members' liability

Each member of the charitable company undertakes to contribute to the assets of the company in the event of it
being wound up while he/she is a member, or within one year after he/she ceases to be a member, such amount
as may be required, not exceeding £10 for the debts and liabilities contracted before he/she ceases to be a
member.

25 Related party transactions

Owing to the nature of the academy trust and the composition ot the board of Trustees being drawn from local
public and private sector organisations, transactions may take place with organisations in which the trustees
have an interest. The following related party transactions took place in the financial period.

Income related party transactions
During the year the academy made the following related party transactions:

Southmead Primary School

(One of the Trustees is the Headteacher of Southmead Primary School)

All transactions were in the course of normal academy business. The total invoiced to Southmed Primary School
was £3,767, which included mainly the cost of the provision of a Primary Support Worker in the sum of £3,582.

26 Pension and similar obligations

The academy trust's employees belong to two principal pension schemes: the Teachers’ Pension Scheme
England and Wales (TPS) for academic and related staff; and the Local Government Pension Scheme (LGPS)
for non-teaching staff, which is managed by Devon County Council. Both are multi-employer defined benefit
schemes.

The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS related to the period ended 31 March 2016 and of the LGPS 31 March
2019.

Contributions amounting to £66,280 (2020 - £60,698) were payable to the schemes at 31 August and are
included within creditors. . :
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26 Pension and similar obligations (continued)

Teachers' Pension Scheme

The Teachers' Pension Scheme (TPS) is a statutory, contributory, defined benefit scheme, governed by the
Teachers’ Pension Scheme Regulations 2014. Membership is automatic for teachers in academies All teachers
have the option to opt-out of the TPS following enrolment.

The TPS is an unfunded scheme to which both member and employer makes contributions, as a percentage of
salary - these contributions are credited to the Exchequer. Retirement and other pension benefits are paid by
public funds provided by Parliament.

Valuation of the Teachers' Pension Scheme

The Government Actuary, using normal actuarial principles, conducts a formal actuarial review of the TPS in
accordance with the Public Service Pensions (Valuations and Employer Cost Cap) Directions 2014 published by
HM Treasury every 4 years. The aim of the review is to specify the level of future contributions. Actuarial
scheme valuations are dependent on assumptions about the value of future costs, design of benefits and many
other factors. The latest actuarial valuation of the TPS was carried out as at 31 March 2016. The valuation report
was published by the Department for Education on 5 March 2019.

The key elements of the valuation and subsequent consultation are:
« employer contribution rates set at 23.68% of pensionable pay (including a 0.08% administration levy)

» total scheme liabilities (pensions currently in payment and the estimated cost of future benefits) for service
to the etfective date of £218,100 million, and notional assets (estimated future contributions together with
the notional investments held at the valuation date) of £196,100 million giving a notional past service deficit
of £22,000 million

» the SCAPE rate, set by HMT, is used to determine the notional investment return. The current SCAPE rate is
2.4% above the rate of CPl. Assumed real rate of return is 2.4% in excess of prices and 2% in excess of
earnings. The rate of real earnings. The rate of real earnings growth is assumed to be 2.2%. The assumed
nominal rate of return including earnings growth is 4.45%.

The next valuation result is due to be implemented from | April 2023.
The employer’s pension costs paid to TPS in the period amounted to £422,550 (2020: £399,327).

A copy of the valuation report and supporting documentation is on the Teachers’ Pensions website.

Under the definitions set out in FRS 102, the TPS is an unfunded multi-employer pension scheme. The academy
trust has accounted for its contributions to the scheme as if it were a defined contribution scheme. The academy
trust has set out above the information available on the scheme.

Local government pension scheme

The LGPS is a funded defined-benefit scheme, with the assets held in separate trustee-administered funds. The
total contribution made for the year ended 31 August 2021 was £219,000 (2020 - £180,000), of which
employer's contributions totalled £169,000 (2020 - £139,000) and employees' contributions totalled £50,000
(2020 - £41,000). The agreed contribution rates for future years are 17.6 per cent for employers and 5.8 per cent
for employees.

Parliament has agreed, at the request of the Secretary of State for Education, to a guarantee that, in the event of
an academy trust closure, outstanding Local Government Pension Scheme liabilities would be met by the
Department for Education. The guarantee came into force on 18 July 2013.
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26 Pension and similar obligations (continued)

Principal actuarial assumptions

Rate of increase in salaries

Rate of increase for pensions in payment/inflation
Discount rate for scheme liabilities

Inflation assumptions (CPI)

RPI increases

2021
%
3.90
2.90
1.70

2.90
3.20

The current mortality assumptions include sufficient allowance for future improvements in the mortality rates.
The assumed life expectations on retirement age 65 are:

Retiring today
Males retiring today
Females retiring today

Retiring in 20 years
Males retiring in 20 years
Females retiring in 20 years

Sensitivity analysis

Discount rate +0.1%

Discount rate -0.1%

Mortality assumption — 1 year increase
Mortality assumption — 1 year decrease
CPI rate +0.1%

CPI rate -0.1%

2021

22.70
24.00

24.00
25.40°

2020

22.90
24.10

2430
25.50

At 31 August
2021
£000

6,540
6,846
6,944
6,447
6,829
6,556

At 31 August
2020
£000

5,496
5,753
5,817
5,436
5,636
5610

The Academy Trust's share of the assets in the scheme were:

Equities

Gilts

Other bonds

Property

Cash and other liquid assets
Other '

Total market value of assets

At 31 August

At 31 August

2021 2020
£ 000 £ 000
1,955 1,473
401 88
59 116
249 196
19 28
441 567
3,124 2,468
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26 Pension and similar obligations (continued)

The actual return on scheme assets was £510,000 (2020 - £11,000).

Amounts recognised in the statement of financial activities

Current service cost
Interest cost
Admin expenses

Total amount recognized in the SOFA

Changes in the present value of defined benefit obligations were as follows:

At start of period
Current service cost
Interest cost

Employee contributions
Actuarial (gain)/loss
Benefits paid

At 31 August

Changes in the fair value of academy's share of scheme assets:

At start of period
Interest income
Actuarial gain/(loss)
Employer contributions
Employee contributions
Benefits paid

At 31 August
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2021 2020
£ 000 £000
424 324
49 51
2 2
475 377
2021 2020
£ 000 £000
5,623 5,122
424 324
90 95
50 41
575 90
(71 (49)
6,691 5,623
2021 2020
£000 £ 000
2,468 2,323
39 42
469 (28)
169 139
50 41
(71) (49)
3,124 2,468




